From: Graeme Barclay

Sent: 13 March 2008 11:43

To: Susan Clark; Damian Sharp

Subject: FW: Gogar Sewer Options Report

Attachments: tie Gogar Sewer Options Report Draft.doc; Gogar Sewer Options A, B and C.pdf;

Gogar Sewer Options Study MoM 11.01.08.doc; Gogar Sewer Plan Showing
Diversion Options.pdf; Gogar Sewer Sketches tbrw tie comments for Gogar Sewer
Options Report.pdf; Gogar Sewer, X-section thro 2nd crossing.pdf; tie comments
for Gogar sewer options report v2.doc; Western Boundary Sewer Cross-Section
tbrw tie cooments for Gogar Sewer Options Report.pdf

Importance: High

FYI as discussed.

Graeme

Graeme Barclay
Construction Director - MUDFA

tie Limited

MUDFA

Western Harbour
Leith Docks
Edinburgh EH6 6QF

Tel:
Fax:
Mob:
Email: graeme.barclay@tie.ltd.uk

www.tramsforedinburgh.com
www.tie.ltd.uk

From: Graeme Barclay

Sent: 06 March 2008 16:11

To: Steven Bell

Subject: FW: Gogar Sewer Options Report
Importance: High

Steven, options report on the A8 underpass. The Gogar Options report goes through the options and summarises
recommendation for progressing the works.
Attachments provide backup to summary.

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

From: Allan Hill - TSS

Sent: 06 March 2008 15:16

To: Graeme Barclay

Subject: Gogar Sewer Options Report

Graeme,

| have also attached a copy of the minutes of a meeting held with SDS on 11 January that refers to action against

SDS to advise on impact of 2nd crossing.
Regards

Allan

Allan Hill

tie Utilities Technical Lead

Tel 0131 622 8344 MUDFA Project Office

Te! I S cott Wilson office
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